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Rivera, Maribel

From: . + corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:06 PM
To: 'Iris Denizard'

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

Good Afternoon,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depaniment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.

Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Iris Denizard [mailto:IDenizard@am-cc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:40 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Document No.: P11000024899
Company Name: ADK SERIVCES OF FLA, INC.

Please change the principal and maifing address to:

P.O. BOX 91269
LAKELAND, FL 33804

If you need a physical address, use the following:

2718 Combee Road
Lakeland, FL 33803

Thanks,

Iris Denizard
Corporate Accountant and Register Agent

Iris B. Denizard, Staff Accountant

Arr Maz Custom Chemicals, Inc.

4800 Highway 60 East

Mulberry, FL. 33860

Phone 863-578-1246, Fax 863-425-5389
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